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9. A Gurett circulating sleeve was installed in the 2" BJE tubing

string just below the Pictured ClLiffs perforations. This will
enable the bottom hole pressure tests to be taken at a future
date if so required.

10. Initisl potantial tests have been run and cammercial production
has been found in both zones. A packer leskage test has been rmn
and vitnessed by a member of the Astec office of the 0il Conservation
Commission. This test shows no commnication in the well bore betwsen
the two producing formatioms.

Administrative approval is reguested for the dxal completiocn to alliow producticn
from bosh known producing formaticas, eleminsiiing the high initial cost of
drilling two ssparate wells.

Since the drilling block falls well vithin tke boundries of the San Juan 26-7 Unlt,
of which El Paso Netural Gas Comgsny 1ls the culy operator, spproval to dually
complete has not been scught from any other cperator. I am enclosiags

ga) Two copies of the schematic diagram of the mechanical installations.

b) Two coples of the affidavit frcm the packer setting company stating
that the packer usec wvas set at the depth shown.

(e) Two copies of the packer leakage test as cbserved by a member of
the C¢il Conservaticc Commissicn.

(d) Two copies of the initial potential Lest showing commercial
production from the tvo formations.

It is intended to dedicate the E/2 of Section 11, ‘ownship 27 North, Range 7 West,
to the Mesa Verde formation and tre NE/k of Section 11, Township 27 North, Range
T West o the Pictured Cliffs formation.

Any further informatican required will be furnished upon your request. Thank you
for your consideration in this metter.

Yours very truly,

OR'GINAL SIGNED E.S. OBERLY

k., 8. (Ifberly
Divisicn Petroleum Engineer
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cc: Emery Arnold

San Smith

Phil McGrath




